Department of Public Health

www.harnett.org

Harnett County Government Complex
307 Cornelius Harnett Boulevard
Lillington, NC 27546

ph: 910-833-7550

September 21, 2006 fax: 910-893-9429
Jennifer Cook
109 Cloud Court
Sanford, NC 27330
RE: Status of Existing Tank Permit Application #06-5-15555R
Dear Ms. Cook,
On September 20, 2006 an Environmental Health Specialist from the Harnett County Health
Department attempted to evaluate your property for the purpose of issuing an Existing Tank Permit.
This individual was unable to evaluate your property for one or more of the following reasons.
X 1. Uncover outlet lid on septic tank and break seal — I placed a blue flag at correct lid.

2. Have system pumped out

3. Replace sanitary T
___X__ 4. Other — You will need to have a soil evaluation done because you are going from a 3

bedroom to a 4 bedroom home. You will need to add drain field line. Call me between 8 — 9:00
a.m. at the number listed if you have questions.

When you have completed this and called 893-7547 to confirm that the items mentioned have been
corrected, we will then reschedule your property for evaluation.
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Jge West, R.S.

vironmental Health Specialist
arnett County Department of Public Health
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